Racldey, Shaun

L L
From:

Sent: 14 January 2021 12:04

To: Rackley, Shaun

Subject: Re: Additional information

Hi Shaun.

Yes I think that would be best. I'l] need a complete list of the information required and from whom. My
doctor will be happy to provide a recent history, but as T consider myself mainly recovered and in control of
my circumstances [ have had no need for any medical treatment either with anti depressants or
psychotherapy for several years

Regards

Julian LawrenceBall

On Thu, 14 Jan 2021 at 11:58, Rackley, Shaun <5 haun Racklev@torbay, gov, uk> wrote:

- Hi Julian,

Following this morning’s committee hearing and decision to adjourn, would you like me to draft a letter to
- send to yourself and your G.P. to ensure you gain the correct information of what the committee members
. are requesting as the additional information?

- Regards

. Shaun
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